From: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG)

Subject: Fwd: questions for story tonight
Date: Thursday, February 13, 2020 7:11:47 PM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lloyd, Matt (PAQO)" <mlloyd@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Date: February 13, 2020 at 7:02:07 PM EST

To: "Rabbitt, Brian (OAG)" <brrabbitt@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: FW: questions for story tonight

From: Zapotosky, Matt <matt.zapotosky@washpost.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 6:54 PM

To: Lloyd, Matt (PAO) <mlloyd@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: questions for story tonight

Hey Matt--

In our Barr story tonight, we're going to publish a bevy of details | wanted to run
by you. They are as follows below. | know you said you probably won't be able to
answer many questions tonight, but wanted to run by you to see if you have any
concerns or disputes. Please let me know.

Best,

Matt Zapotosky | The Washington Post

(b) (6) (cell)

1. POTUS is pushing for the Durham investigation findings to come and
believes they will be a good cudgel for him to use in re-election, people
familiar with his comments say.

2. POTUS has been especially incensed at the Dol since early January, when the
Flynn prosecutors said he should get jail time, and we reported that John Huber
was done investigating and no one was going to be charged/in trouble out of
that. “He has been raging for the last month, and a lot of it is directed at the FBI,
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Comey, McCabe mostly, but also some of the others. He wants people charged.
He expects people to be charged,” one person told us. He and Barr have spoken
about the possibility of charging Comey.

. Former USA Jessie Liu became a target for that rage in recent months, and
Trump has complained to a lot of people about her in 2020. This is partly the
work of Barbara Ledeen, partly the work of conservative media, but whatever
the original impetus, Trump blames Liu specifically for the lack of charges against
Comey and McCabe and others. Not that she is the only villain in his mind, but
one of the main ones.

. Trump cares more about using DoJ to punish his enemies than help his friends.
The Stone thing upsets him, he more wants charges against adversaries.

. Trump has repeatedly complained about FBI Director Christopher Wray in
recent months, saying that Wray has not done enough to change the FBI’s
culture, purge the bureau of people who are disloyal to him or change policies
after FISA violations. He has complained at times that he should have never
listened to Gov. Chris Christie, who recommended Wray for the post, White
House officials said.

. When FBI officials said in August they were not going to charge Comey, Trump
erupted in rage, according to people briefed on his comments. He complained so
loudly and swore so frequently in the Oval Office that some of his aides
discussed it for days, these people said. Trump repeatedly said that Comey
deserved to be charged. “Can you fucking believe they didn’t charge him?”
Trump said that night.

. Trump continues to smart over Andrew McCabe, complaining that he has not
been charged, according to two administration officials.

. Trump however does not harbor personal animosity toward Barr, believing that
the attorney general is on his team and is loyal.

. Barr has been locking horns lately with Kushner, because Kushner wants to
decriminalize marijuana, and Barr is very much opposed.



From: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG)

R -0
Subject: Fwd: WSJ editorial
Date: Thursday, February 13, 2020 8:12:07 PM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lloyd, Matt (PAQO)" <mlloyd@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Date: February 13, 2020 at 7:48:22 PM EST

To: "Rabbitt, Brian (OAG)" <brrabbitt@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: WSJ editorial

This is lead editorial for tomorrow:

https://www.wsj.com/articles/trumps-worst-enemy-11581639143?

mod=opinion lead pos1

Trump’s Worst Enemy

He needs to stop tweeting about cases and let Barr do his job.
By

The Editorial Board

Feb. 13,2020 7:12 pm ET

After his Senate impeachment acquittal, we wrote that President Trump’s history is
that he can’t stand prosperity. Well, that was fast. The President’s relentless popping
off this week about the sentencing of supporter Roger Stone has hurt himself, his
Justice Department, and the proper understanding of executive power. That’s a
notable trifecta of self-destructive behavior even by his standards.

Mr. Trump handed another sword to his opponents when he fulminated

on Twitter about the initial recommendation of a seven-to-nine year prison sentence
for Mr. Stone. He is right that such a sentence would be excessive. Mr. Stone was
convicted of lying to Congress, which often receives minimal jail time. His conviction for
witness tampering was more serious but involved a faux-macho threat (“prepare to
die”) that even the witness said he didn’t take literally.

kKK

As it happens, senior Justice officials had concluded on their own that the sentence
recommendation was excessive and had decided to rescind it before Mr. Trump’s
tweet. But by ranting publicly as he did, the President gave Democrats an opening to
claim that Attorney General Bill Barr was taking orders from the White House. Four
prosecutors (two were part of Robert Mueller’s investigation) withdrew from the Stone
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case in protest, and Democrats had another Trump scandal to flog. Kim Strassel has
more background nearby.

The uproar is obscuring that Mr. Barr had every reason and authority to reduce the
sentencing recommendation. Up to nine years is extreme, as even some career
prosecutors believed. All prosecutors ultimately work for Mr. Barr, and he is
accountable to the voters through the President.

If the decisions of line prosecutors can’t be questioned by their political superiors, the
chances increase of prosecutorial abuse. If career prosecutors are king, then why go
through the trouble of nominating and confirming an Attorney General and his
deputies? This erodes political accountability under the separation of powers.

But before Mr. Barr could explain any of this, Mr. Trump compounded his political
felony by praising the AG for rescinding the sentencing recommendation. That gave
more ammunition to Democrats and undermined Mr. Barr. The President then shot
himself again by attacking Judge Amy Berman Jackson, who is presiding over the Stone
case. “Is this the Judge that put Paul Manafort in SOLITARY CONFINEMENT, something
that not even mobster Al Capone had to endure?” he tweeted.

Mr. Trump makes no friends in the judiciary with such political attacks, and it can’t help
Mr. Stone’s chances of getting a reduced sentence. If the President dislikes the
sentence, he has his pardon power. Meantime, knock it off.

Mr. Trump doesn’t understand, or perhaps doesn’t care, that all of this hurts Mr. Barr,
whom he can ill-afford to lose. The AG is smart, tough and independent. He will give
Mr. Trump his candid advice on the law, which is more than most of his advisers do.
Mr. Barr finally spoke up in frustration about this Thursday, telling ABC News that Mr.
Trump’s outbursts are making it “impossible for me to do my job.”

The President should listen because he needs Mr. Barr more than Mr. Barr needs to be
AG. The danger for Mr. Trump is that Mr. Barr will resign because he is tired of having
his credibility undermined by a President who can’t control his political id no matter
the damage it causes.

k%%

Mr. Trump won't like to hear any of this, and no doubt his loyalists will blame
Democrats, the media and Mr. Barr. But Mr. Trump is his own worst enemy. Time and
again his need to dominate the news, to justify even his mistakes, and to rebut every
critic gets him into needless trouble.

When he fired James Comey, he couldn’t live with the Justice Department’s cogent and
correct explanation of the FBI director’s many mistakes. Instead he tweeted the idle
claim that he had taped his private conversations with Mr. Comey. That led to Robert



Mueller’s two-year investigation.

When the Mueller probe finally ended, Mr. Trump could have claimed vindication and
moved on. Instead he unleashed Rudy Giuliani to play in the mud bath of Ukrainian
politics and attack a U.S. ambassador. He ignored warnings from other advisers until it
was too late, and he gave Democrats the opening to impeach him.

In the wake of his Senate acquittal, Mr. Trump should be campaigning for re-election
and enjoying the disarray of his opponents. Instead he gives every appearance of
wanting to settle scores with anyone who contributed in any way to impeachment.

He is helping the Democrats who are running against the Senators who voted to acquit.
And he is making millions of voters ask if they really want to take a risk on giving him so
much power for another four years.

Matt Lloyd
Principal Deputy Director, Public Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice

(b) (6) Ne&D]



From: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG)

R 20
Subject: Fwd: Strassel column
Date: Thursday, February 13, 2020 8:14:43 PM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lloyd, Matt (PAQO)" <mlloyd@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Date: February 13, 2020 at 7:51:48 PM EST

To: "Rabbitt, Brian (OAG)" <brrabbitt@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Strassel column

https://www.wsj.com/articles/the-trials-of-bill-barr-115816379777?
mod=opinion lead pos9

The Trials of Bill Barr
Bureaucrats bristle as the attorney general delivers on his pledge of accountability.

By
Kimberley A. Strassel
Feb. 13,2020 6:52 pm ET

The Roger Stone sentencing uproar is deeply important, and not because it’s another
Trump “scandal.” Rather, it’s a clash that was always coming—the moment at which an
ungoverned bureaucracy smacked up against Attorney General William Barr’s promise
to restore equal justice and accountability at the Justice Department.

Democrats and the media are in a tizzy over the department leadership’s Tuesday
decision to file a sentencing memo calling for Mr. Stone to receive a shorter prison
sentence than four line prosecutors originally recommended. The reversal came not
long after President Trump tweeted his own outrage over the initial sentencing memo,
leading to the inevitable conspiracy theories and calls for investigation.

Democrats claimed Mr. Trump politically interfered with justice, bullying the
department into going easy on a political crony. Senate Minority Leader Chuck Schumer
proclaims “a crisis in the rule of law.” Rep. Adam Schiff (D., Impeachment) declared
another “abuse of power.” The press is casting it as Example A of how a postacquittal
Trump feels emboldened to ignore the law.

This has it entirely backward. Here’s what actually happened: Justice sources tell me
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that interim U.S. Attorney Tim Shea had told the department’s leadership he and other
career officials in the office felt the proposed sentence was excessive. As the deadline
for the filing neared, the prosecutors on the case nonetheless threatened to withdraw
from the case unless they got their demands for these stiffest of penalties. Mr. Shea—
new to the job—suffered a moment of cowardice and submitted to this ultimatum. The
filing took Justice Department leaders by surprise, and the decision to reverse was
made well before Mr. Trump tweeted, and with no communication with the White
House. The revised filing, meanwhile, had the signature of the acting supervisor of the
office’s criminal division, who is a career civil servant, not a political appointee.

This is Mr. Barr getting rid of politics in justice—as he promised. In his confirmation
hearing, the attorney general vowed an “even-handed application of the law” rather
than judgments based on politics or favoritism (see Clinton investigation vs. Trump
investigation). Before the president’s tweet, even liberal commentators were
acknowledging the initial recommendation of up to nine years in prison was harsh,
given that Mr. Stone is a first-time offender. The request came from a prosecutorial
team—which included two members of former special counsel Robert Mueller’s staff—
that wanted to punish Mr. Stone for his ties to a president they loathe.

And don’t forget the mitigating factors. Remember how Mr. Stone ended up in the
Justice Department’s crosshairs. It was after Team Clinton, the Democratic National
Committee and Fusion GPS weaponized the Federal Bureau of Investigation to go after
political opponents. Mr. Mueller could easily have unraveled this ambush. Instead, he
rampaged through dozens of lives, and—unable to find collusion between the Trump
campaign and Russia, his original charge—obtained indictments for process crimes.
That’s no excuse for Mr. Stone’s behavior, but his sentence ought to reflect that he was
prosecuted by an overzealous, politicized Justice Department.

Mr. Barr also promised accountability, and the permanent bureaucracy is displaying its
contempt for that mission. Line prosecutors made clear up front that they’d cause a
political spectacle unless their demands were met. When overruled, four went on to
withdraw. In a Washington Post op-ed, former Justice Department employee Chuck
Rosenberg summed up the resistance to supervision: “We all understand that the
leadership at the top of the department is politically appointed, and we make peace
with that.”

Make peace with that? The Constitution provides for the election of the president and
Senate. They appoint the officials who call shots and make policy. Career civil servants
aren’t some aristocratic class entitled to immunity from supervision. They are
employees. The danger isn’t political authority, but rather an unelected mandarin class
that believes itself exempt from democratic accountability.

Mr. Barr’s reassertion of basic principles is overdue and important. The pity is that
President Trump is ruining the moment with ill-considered tweets and statements that
feed the conspiracy narratives. Mr. Trump is right to distrust the bureaucrats, but he



should trust the attorney general to do the right thing—and give him the time and
space to do it. His every comment on Mr. Stone puts Mr. Barr in a more difficult
position—and for what? Mr. Barr on Thursday publicly asked the president to lay off,
and he should.

Yet the real story this week is that in the end the Justice Department requested a
reasonable sentence for Mr. Stone, and Mr. Barr schooled overzealous prosecutors in
the importance of evenhandedness, integrity and respecting the chain of command.
The only scandal, yet again, is that so much of partisan Washington is willing to throw
mud on this progress in the name of damaging this White House.

Write to kim@wsj.com.

Matt Lloyd
Principal Deputy Director, Public Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice

(b) (6) [CED)
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From: Kupec. Kerri (OPA)

Cc: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG); Levi, William (OAG)
Subject: Working doc - press conference prep
Date: Sunday, January 12, 2020 5:54:40 PM
Attachments: OffTopicQs WorkingDoc Jan2020.docx

See attached.

Kerri Kupec

Director

Office of Public Affairs

U.S. Department of Justice

(b) (6)
(b) (6)




From: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG)

Subject: Fwd: fyi "Barr Once Contradicted Trump’s Claim That Abuse of Power Is Not Impeachable"
Date: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 6:05:05 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kupec, Kerri (OPA)" (b) (6)

Date: January 21, 2020 at 5:32:00 PM EST

To: "Rabbitt, Brian (OAG)" <brrabbitt@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Levi, William (OAG)"
<wlevi@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: fyi ""Barr Once Contradicted Trump’s Claim That Abuse of Power
Is Not Impeachable™

Barr Once Contradicted
Trump’s Claim That Abuse of
Power Is Not Impeachable

In a memo for the Trump team during the Russia investigation, the
attorney general wrote that presidents who misuse their authority are
subject to impeachment.

By Charlie Savage
<l--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <l--[endif]-->Jan. 21, 2020, 5:16 p.m. ET

<I--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <!--[endif|-->WASHINGTON — Scholars have roundly
rejected a central argument of President Trump’s lawyers that abuse of
power is not by itself an impeachable offense. But it turns out that another
important legal figure has contradicted that idea: Mr. Trump’s attorney
general and close ally, William P. Barr.
In summer 2018, when he was still in private practice, Mr. Barr wrote a
confidential memo for the Justice Department and Mr. Trump’s legal team
to help the president get out of a problem. The special counsel, Robert S.


mailto:wlevi@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:brrabbitt@jmd.usdoj.gov

Mueller 111, was pressuring him to answer questions about whether he had
illegally impeded the Russia investigation.

Mr. Trump should not talk to investigators about his actions as president,
even under a subpoena, Mr. Barr wrote in his 19-page memo,

which became public during his confirmation. Mr. Barr based his advice
on a sweeping theory of executive power under which obstruction of
justice laws do not apply to presidents, even if they misuse their authority
over the Justice Department to block investigations into themselves or
their associates for corrupt reasons.

But Mr. Barr tempered his theory with a reassurance. Even without the
possibility of criminal penalties, he wrote, a check is in place on presidents
who abuse their discretionary powers — impeachment.

he fact that the president “is ultimately subject to the judgment of
Congress through the impeachment process means that the president

is not the judge in his own cause,” he wrote.

He added, “The remedy of impeachment demonstrates that the president
remains accountable under law for his misdeeds in office,” quoting from a

1982 Supreme Court case.

Mr. Barr has long embraced a maximalist philosophy of executive power.
But in espousing the view that abuse of power can be an impeachable

offense, he put himself squarely in the mainstream of legal thinking. Most
constitutional scholars broadly agree that the constitutional term “high
crimes and misdemeanors” for which an official may be impeached
includes abuse of power.

But in a 110-page brief on Monday, Mr. Trump’s impeachment team — led
by Pat A. Cipollone, the White House counsel and a former aide to Mr.
Barr in the first Bush administration, and Mr. Trump’s personal

lawyer Jay Sekulow — portrayed the article of impeachment claiming that
Mr. Trump abused his power in the Ukraine affair as unconstitutional
because he was not accused of an ordinary crime.

“House Democrats’ novel conception of ‘abuse of power’ as a supposedly
impeachable offense is constitutionally defective,” they wrote. “It
supplants the framers’ standard of ‘high crimes and misdemeanors’ with a
made-up theory that the president can be impeached and removed from
office under an amorphous and undefined standard of ‘abuse of power.”

Contrary to what Mr. Barr wrote 20 months ago, the Trump defense team
also insisted that the framers did not want Congress to judge whether
presidents abused their discretion and made decisions based on improper
motives.

“House Democrats’ conception of ‘abuse of power’ is especially dangerous
because it rests on the even more radical claim that a president can be
impeached and removed from office solely for doing something he is
allowed to do, if he did it for the ‘wrong’ subjective reasons,” the Trump
team wrote.

A spokeswoman for Mr. Barr declined to comment. A spokesman for Mr.
Trump’s impeachment defense team did not respond to a request for



comment about the tensions.

But Mr. Barr’s view was no passing thought. His 2018 memo emphasized
that presidents who misuse their authority by acting with an improper
motive are politically accountable, not just in elections but also via
impeachment.

Between elections, “the people’s representatives stand watch and have the
tools to oversee, discipline, and, if they deem appropriate, remove the
president from office,” he wrote. “Under the framers’ plan, the
determination whether the president is making decisions based on
‘improper’ motives or whether he is ‘faithfully’ discharging his
responsibilities is left to the people, through the election process, and the
Congress, through the impeachment process.”

The result of Mr. Barr’s main argument in 2018 and the Trump team’s
theory in 2020 is identical: Both posited that facts were immaterial, both
in a way that was convenient to counter the threat Mr. Trump faced at that
moment.

If Mr. Barr’s obstruction of justice theory is correct — and many legal
scholars reject it — then Mr. Mueller had no basis to scrutinize Mr.

Trump’s actions that interfered with the Russia investigation.

Similarly, if the Trump impeachment team'’s theory is correct, the Senate
has no basis to subpoena documents or call witnesses. The lawyers are
implying that even if Mr. Trump did abuse his power to conduct foreign
policy by trying to coerce Ukraine into announcing investigations that
could help him in the 2020 election, the Senate should acquit Mr. Trump
anyway.

Another member of Mr. Trump’s legal team, Alan Dershowitz, a professor
emeritus at Harvard Law School and criminal defense lawyer, is expected
to make a presentation to the Senate trial this week laying out in detail the
theory that abuses of power are not impeachable without an ordinary
criminal violation.

Critics of Mr. Dershowitz's arguments have pointed to the seeming tension
with comments he made in 1998, when he did not have a client facing
impeachment for abuse of power: “If you have somebody who completely
corrupts the office of president and who abuses trust and who poses great
danger to our liberty, you don’t need a technical crime.”

In an interview this week, Mr. Dershowitz argued that his position now
was not inconsistent with what he said in 1998, pointing to his use then of
the phrase “technical crime” and saying that he is arguing today that
impeachment requires “crimelike” conduct.

Mr. Dershowitz went further on Tuesday, saying on Twitter that he had
not thoroughly researched the question in 1998 but recently has done so.
“To the extent therefore that my 1998 off-the-cuff interview statement
suggested the opposite,” he wrote, “I retract it.”

Kerri Kupec
Director



Office of Public Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice
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From: Kupec. Kerri (OPA)

Subject: AP Exclusive: Barr names new U.S. attorney in DC
Date: Thursday, January 30, 2020 4:51:21 PM

AP Exclusive: Barr names new U.S. attorney in DC
Associated Press
Michael Balsamo
January 30, 2020

https://apnews.com/940f5fh382a31399544429a700e56385

WASHINGTON (AP) — Attorney General William Barr on Thursday nominated Timothy Shea, one of his
closest advisers, to be the next top prosecutor in the nation’s capital.

Shea will lead the largest United States attorney’s office in the country, which has been historically
responsible for some of the most significant and politically sensitive cases the Justice Department brings
in the U.S.

He is a senior counselor to the attorney general and was Barr’s right-hand man helping institute reforms
at the federal Bureau of Prisons after Jeffrey Epstein’s death at the Metropolitan Correctional Center in
New York City.

As the U.S. attorney in the District of Columbia, Shea would oversee some of the lingering cases from
special counsel Robert Mueller's Russia investigation, along with a number of politically charged
investigations. The office is also generally responsible for handling potential prosecutions if Congress
finds a witness in contempt.

Prosecutors from the U.S. attorney’s office had been investigating former FBI Deputy Director Andrew
McCabe, a frequent target of President Donald Trump’s wrath, and the prospect of charges seemed
likely in the fall after his lawyers failed to persuade senior Justice Department officials that he didn’t
intentionally lie to internal investigators. Little has been said about the case in recent months

Shea, a Boston-area native who comes from a family of first responders, is widely seen as being able to
bridge a gap between law enforcement officials and the community, especially in Washington. The office
is unique because its 300 or so prosecutors have jurisdiction to prosecute both local and federal crimes

in the nation’s capital.

“He’s the definitive public servant,” said Jim Pasco, the executive director of the National Fraternal Order
of Police. “He has a real reverence for the law and a real dedication to making communities safer.”

Shea has served in a variety of roles in the Justice Department from working as a line prosecutor to
being associate deputy attorney general. As an assistant U.S. attorney, he prosecuted violent crimes,
fraud, public corruption and drug trafficking cases and he’s also led a task force that was responsible for
investigating and prosecuting prison crimes and had also worked as a congressional staffer in the House
and Senate.

He was the chief counsel and staff director for the U.S. Senate Permanent Subcommittee on
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Investigations, which was chaired at the time by Sen. Susan Collins, a Maine Republican, and also
worked on the staff of the House Appropriations Committee.

Collins said in a statement that Shea “did an outstanding job leading in-depth investigations into issues
ranging from consumer protection to government waste, fraud, and abuse.”

“With his decades of legal experience in both the private and public sectors, Tim has a wealth of
knowledge that will serve him well in his new role,” she added.

In the wake of Epstein’s death, Barr and Shea worked hand-in-hand to manage the crisis and
investigation into the circumstances surrounding the wealthy financier's death. Shea visited the jail days
after Epstein’s suicide and helped advise the attorney general as Barr shook up the agency’s leadership,
removing its acting director.

Shea would replace Jessie Liu, who has been nominated to become the undersecretary for terrorism
and financial crimes at the Treasury Department, as the Trump administration imposes economic
sanctions as a national security tool.

Barr had nominated Liu to become the associate attorney general, the third-highest job in the
department, overseeing civil litigation, but she withdrew from consideration after encountering opposition
on the Republican-led Senate Judiciary Committee because of her past membership in a lawyers’ group
that has supported abortion rights.

Liu would be first U.S. attorney to assume the role at Treasury. When she was U.S. attorney, her office

brought several sanctions-related cases and issued a warrant to seize an Iranian supertanker caught in
a diplomatic standoff because of violations of U.S. sanctions, money laundering and terrorism statutes.
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U.S. Department of Jusiice

Executive Office for United States Attorneys

Office of the Director Room 2261, RFFK Main Justice Building (202} 252-1000
250 Pennsylvania Avenite, NIV
Washington, DC 20530

J
MEMORANDUM FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL® £ 3 40

THROUGH: THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL .
- . o

FROM: Corey F, Ellis
Acting Director
Executive Office for United States Attorneys
SUBJECT: United States Attorney Position for the
District of Columbia
PURPOSE: Jessie K. Liu, the Presidentially-appointed United States Attorney for the

District of Columbia, will resign on February 1, 2020. We request that
Timothy J. Shea be appointed as the interim United States Attorney for the
District of Columbia pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 546. A proposed interim
appointment order for Mr, Shea is attached for your consideration.

RECOMMENDATION: We recommend you sign the attached order.

Attachment






Dffice of the Attarnep General
Washington, B, €. 20530

ORDER NO. 4610-2020

AUTHORIZING TIMOTHY J. SHEA TO BE THE INTERIM
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DURING THE VACANCY IN THAT OFFICE
By virtue of the authority vested in the Attorney General by 28 U.S.C. § 546, I designate
and appoint Timothy J. Shea to be the United States Aftorney for the District of Columbia and to
serve in that capacity for the period of one hundred and twenty days or until a Presidential

appointee qualifies under 28 U.S.C. § 541, whichever occurs first.

This appointment shall be effective on February 2, 2020;

January 29, 2020 ' W

Date ' William P. Barr
Attorney General
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